From: Abiel X. Carrillo

To: "David Soule"
Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:13:00 AM

Sounds good, then the information provided in the Revised Version of the plan dated 4/8/2016,
received by email 5/9/2016 is approved for Site Plan for Building Permit, with the understanding
that the Building Permit approval will require a future re-submittal to address comments provided
for that approval request.

Thanks,

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM

Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department

Development Review Services Division
City of Albuguerque

505-924-3986

acarrillo@cabqg.gov

600 2"9 Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:09 AM

To: Abiel X. Carrillo

Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016

yes please and thank you.
David

From: Abiel X. Carrillo [mailto:acarrillo@cabg.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:04 AM

To: David Soule

Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016

Thanks, | know we are trying to get this one through, can | get your concurrence that the next
iteration of the report will show how those inlets comply with the Alameda/Oakland masterplans,
and that if in reviewing the report we need to change them again that your owner/architect is ok
with coming back and amending the infrastructure list?

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM

Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department

Development Review Services Division
City of Albuguerque

505-924-3986


mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com
mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov
mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov

acarrillo@cabqg.gov
600 2"9 Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 4:06 PM

To: Abiel X. Carrillo
Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016

Abiel, please find the attached revised infrastructure list and site plan package, We have added
additional inlets to the existing stubs and provided RCP to all the inlets in the right of way. We are
having weekly design meeting with the architect so some of the grading will be slightly adjusted and
we will submit the report in accordance with your additional comments below. Thank you very much
David Soule

Rio Grande Engineering

321.9099

From: Abiel X. Carrillo [mailto:acarrillo@cabg.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 2:56 PM

To: David Soule

Subject: RE: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016

David,

So, per this morning, out of the list below (for Prelim Plat/SPBP) | struck the comments that have
been addressed

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM

Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department

Development Review Services Division
City of Albuguerque

505-924-3986

acarrillo@cabqg.gov

600 2" Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

From: Abiel X. Carrillo

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 12:00 PM

To: David Soule

Cc: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: C18D064B - Legacy NAA Apartments - Stamp Date 3/25/2016

Mr. Soule,

This email is being sent in lieu of an attached comment letter in order to expedite the response for
initial reviews. Responses to comments should continue to be included in the re-submittal. A reply
to this email with responses to comments will not be considered a re-submittal.
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mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov

Based on the information provided in your submittal received 3-24-2016, the above-referenced
Grading and Drainage Report and Grading Plan cannot be approved for Preliminary Plat, Site
Development for Building Permit, or Grading Permit. The plan can be approved for Site Plan for
Subdivision, however, since it only involves the consolidation of the lots. The following sets of
comments would need to be addressed prior to the applicable approval:

Preliminary Plat and Site Plan for Building Permit (DRB #1009881):

1. The Report (or a supplement) needs to show how the inlet types and sizes were selected
along Alameda and Oakland. The Infrastructure List (which is tied to the SPBP) needs to
reflect the sizes and types as well, since the work order involves removing and replacing

inlets, and only installing a portion of the trunk along the frontage. Please find revised
Infrastructure list showing the double C and single A inlet at each existing stub.

3. All pipes in the City Right of Way need to be either RCP or HPPP, the connection into the

Oakland Ave Right of Way shows a 12” HDPE extension into the inlet. The attached plan has
the corrected rcp within the right of way

PROVIDE IN A FUTURE SUBMITTAL :
Grading (ESC) Permit:

1. An Erosion and Sediment Control Plan needs to be approved by the City’s Stormwater
Quality Engineer.

2. Provide a Benchmark for the project.

3. There appears to be a disconnect between the information in the Grading Plan and the
analysis completed in the Report.

4. Describe the check dams that are called out (dimensions, etc), or show a detail on the plan.
5. Show the modified grate detail (DWG #2220) on the plan since it is not published yet.

6. In general, the pipe layout consists of 12” diameter pipes; it is not clear that the interior
inlets need to be 30” and/or Double D grated.



7. Provide a cross-section for the typical installation of the inline drains near the top of the first
flush ponding areas. The typical detail provided is a general layout from the product catalog.

8. Clarify the distribution of discharge to the three outlet points by labeling the discharges on
the Basin Map to facilitate future research of this project. Provide a full size Basin Map as a
part of the Grading Plan.

9. Consider using drop manholes just before the outlets instead of laying the entire interior
pipe network so deep (8'+). It may be difficult for the Owner to maintain deep, 12” lines that
have Tee connections.

10. If the project will be phased, provide a phasing plan.

11. Minor comments: address typos on the plan labels, label the street names on the exhibits;
improve the quality of Sheet C3, the HGL exhibits in the report, and provide the full page of
the city projects included. Most of these are not legible or difficult to relate to the
Report/Plan.

Any question just let me know.

Abiel Carrillo, P.E.

Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department

Development Review Services Division
City of Albuguerque

505-924-3986

acarrillo@cabqg.gov

600 2" Street NW

Albuquerque, NM 87102
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OAKLAND AVE NE

LANDSCAPE NOTES:
1154 _ Lendscape maintenance shall be the responsibility of
& MMMH me wmm&mummw M% . the Property Onner. The Property Onner shall maintain
street trees and shrubs in a living, healthy, and
attractive condition.

SR GYAL SR SR
R e (o k
NS pn.q\vﬁ\ NGB

WNater management is the sole responsibility of the

Property Onner. All landscaping will be in conformance

- with the City of Albuguerque Zoning Code. In general, §
PARKING LOT TREES REGQUIRED 42 m'v Water conservative, environmentally sound lendscape < m.
61 PARKING LOT TREES PROVIDED 42 mw\ principles will be folloned in design and installation. A =&
L DV v N
£ VO - o
i 83 ; ) . . - DI T 9
s R .. D Gravel over Filter Fdbric to a minimum depth of 3" shall LHZXT S §
ek r o / . zZsl9w 3
AV S eI6) YR 5% be placed in all landscape areas. o < w.m Q0
7 0y & &= ST
B TR \ IRRIGATION NOTES: =B 858Q%
FS N T Irrigation system maintenance and operation shall be TE ST e
P i the sole responsipility of the owner. It shall be the EXTSEL3
| g BT m 3 onners responsibility to ensure that fugitive water
Sl E me Q\W@q . ! does not leave the site due to overwatering.
G PEFURE RECREATION AREA - 88, 8 R AT
‘ .‘«J‘H‘H‘HJ‘HﬂH‘H‘H‘.ZH‘H‘H‘HJ‘HM,%WWH¢H¢H.w»«:‘ h‘ﬁ , _3;_&9203 shall be a OOB_O_W._UW c:Q@a&ﬁOch mmmwm_j Landscape Architect
A.. Nl 3 ‘Auv@%* Y with Trees to receive | Netafim spiral (50' length)
. % S ! With 3 loops at a final radivs of 4.5' from tree trunk,
£ nn.w~m : , @ﬂ”‘ s pinned in place. Netafim shall have emitters 12" o.c.
T B TR . :
S0 Y o SR nith a flow of 6 gph. Shrubs to receive (2) 1.0 GPH

Drip Emitters. Drip and Bubbler systems to be tled 4N
to /2" polypipe with flush caps at each end. LoV m E.z.qm«

< A

@
W Run time per each shrub drip valve will be
Au.ﬂv - =~ dpproximately 15 minutes per day. Tree drip valve
m ne \ %AM / shall run |5 hours, 3 times per neek. Run time will be Febrvary 2, 2016
X B o FARLON adjusted according to the season.
i N . L _ g
A 54 AN . . " . .
W »Qmm ~ mmom_m%mqmw_mz Point of connection for irrigation system is unknonn at
j S5 60 DS » current time and will be coordinated in the field.
W Irrigation will be operated by automatic controller.
.. Ay aTe = eny J e . . .
N. an ‘bﬂw& . o a Location of controller to be field determined and
QL . poner source for controller to be provided by
m , ,..m.vv @ others.
I mMM | @ Irrigation maintenance shall be the responsibility of
: ] S 9 i th
& B8 7 . e Property Onner.
o L. G ¥ \\\ 8 el
= g RAISED ANNUAL BEDS | A_mho/.n @y - bl Water and Power source shall be the responsibility of
\ S S . .
.;_. Z \ ‘ ‘ ’0 2 g@% aa Qpid the Developer/Builder.
AT O o L OF P RS o D7 G~ SN b - NS
Leorc i P avAlygatie s T anvartan ° alheiny
ool S g B o o
N\ //L Y, I\ / > ¥ o q m
= _\Juhv\. H«MW\V/VvL —7 T = .../ - \m W m R{ - sxas.ﬁ. 8B B — D
2 /,,/‘/ /)‘l/ /,,.// . /,.‘// /)‘// ./ . ‘ cate Al ) WWZWWWWWM WWWWCFWW_QZW m (I
i 4928 250' SIGHT TRIANGLE ZONE > AM_H
_ 1154 | TOTAL LOT AREA (sf) 16221 AC (506,259) ,oM o
s . :
STREET TREES REGUIRED 40 ALAMEDA BLVYD. NE TOTAL BUILDING AREA (sf) 31470 1<
STREET TREES PROVIDED 40 ‘ 0 —
NET LOT AREA (sf) 374764 N > Z
LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT XI5 <C AN_H = <
56215 _
Shruos ¢ Groundcovers TOTAL LANDSCAPE REQUIRED ( I5% ) 4 S e
GRAPHIC SCAL €O 3 L
LANDSCAPE LEGEND &9 15 Gal Flameleat Sumac 10xI5 225 20025 L 5 5 o = 50 TOTAL LANDSCAPE PROVIDED 141242 Zy o 0
QY  SIZE  COMMONBOTANICAL Helghtxpread  H20 USE Rhus copallina var. latifolia TOTAL XERISCAPE AREA 170736 o 0O g %
Trees 24 Q Yucca baccata ) =2
=Tt bt psis Sasre2 12000 M N Wint Boxnoodéx6, 36 1368, M < i WM, %
I5 2" cal Honey Locust 50x45 2025 30315 M Multi—Trunk ilopsis linearis 38 | Gal intergreen Boxwoodéxb, : , SCALE: |' = 50'-0" O Z
Gleditsia triacanthos bxdls microphyli _ﬁaw cem TOTAL GROUNDCOVER REQD 15% 14343 0] <€ 2 ANn
1) | Gal Blue Rug dniper  6"X8' 152 L
6 560l Vitex 20x20 625 3150 M Lok Juniper ofientialis TOTAL GROUND COVER FPROVIDED 150280 1< 1
22 2cal Urpante Ash, | 35x05 625 [3T50M Multi=Trunk — Vitex agnus=castuis
; ’ /pX * i 3x3 6 226 L
Fraxinus "Urbanite @ 6l | Gal Brakelights Red Yucca
@ 123 _ mm_ .m_wgzm; Broom exe 64 1812 L Hespéraloe UQwS:owM ) o L — N
enista hispanica O 54 5 Gal Barberry 'Sedona Red' <X , s =285
Berbefis thunbergii "atropurpurea a6 <
64 | Gal  Apache Plume 6x1 49 3136 L \ \ OS§5 2
13 2" cal Chinese Pistache 40x35 23275 11025 M+ Q _o\.lmtco\o paradoxa w299 3 &al OQ%o_ommw Rose ‘Amber’ |x3 & 71ee M Wm §3 .m 3
Pistacia” chinensis 56 | Gal Wrter Josmine _ 4x|2 144 8352 M . 28538
Jasminum nudiflorum 0 8l léal B %Jw\_n_vmmﬂmlm « clon ox%m%m\.m 1729 M il S M T &S o
82 56al Byffdlo dnper . 12 144, lleoB M e 42 | 6al DesertSage . ., . 2x2 4 168 M T O v rellale IR B8
Juniperus sabina "Buffalo %Qm:.m mmw: dorri 20 e T o vond _ga_m_mw__a BRASS CANOPY resistant ° m.m.w 29
H ls vandal resistant. to d vsed duri | M — -
o 2" cal  Bur Ock S0x45 2025 20230 M Q 64 | Gal Fern Bush 56 36 2484 L ° ® | &al Umcmﬁ__mcwooosm umﬁm;% x_mm Omwo~ >4 L It cannot be removed netallation or rhen LﬁnﬂHn .mm o mm o
Quercus macrocarpa Chamaebatiaria millefolium a5 ch 5 o3 4 35 M xsﬁ_zmaﬁﬂm ocars in the tield $333v s
o | Gal erry Sage ” e i
51 5 Gal ZQ:E:& 03@1_’& 12x12 144 206 M salvia gregg 16 ) itesss: m\ i 3«_«“_.” Mmﬁ_ﬂm mm m M M Mu
Prurius tomentosa Q 54 | Gal  Maiden Hair Grass 3x2 4 2 L _f; S 4 &%ﬂﬁa&_x | & m m ® M S
13 I5 gal Prairifire ¢rabapple , Miscanthus sinensus ’gracillimus’ e ohﬂmﬂua&ﬂ_, e 1 , Q. & Ege
¥ ialus Proi @mm 0 400 29200 M @ &9 5 6al Red Clisterberry ~ &xlo 100 8400 M 2 66 | 6al  Shenandoch Smitch Grass 5x3 4 5944 L TREE PLANTING DETAIL SHRUB PLANTING DETAL Peld | | T $°38 23
Cotoneaster parneyii Panicum . vir ) , NTS DOUBLE GUIDED = S
gatum ‘Shenandoah CHECK ASSEMBLY
. NTS A
o __ . % 26 | 6al  Mugo Pine 6x6 36 1008 M & 90 | Gal Blue Grama Grass 2xl | g0 L SRERANOTES, L NDISTIRBED oIl To qu_ﬂmw_ M_Mn_ﬂw__h ‘ ‘ MALE ENDS are weed on
PR 64 2" cal OIQJW_O_QQ_JWQQ_‘, .MOX__.W~ 400 27600M Pinus mugo mugo Bouteloua QWQQ.:.M Blonde Ambition PREVENT TREE FROM SETTLINS. GENERAL NOTES: thereby providing long togetherleak areas 4 S/
e Pyrus ‘Chanticlear ) 4| 5 6al  India Hanthorne 35 25 1025 M 2. TOP OF ROOTCOLLAR INDICATED LEVEL AT WHICH TREE I. THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE WATER RETENTION BASIN Iite and reliable o
, > Raphiolepis indica »* &0 | Gal  Karl Foerster Grass 25x34 120 M PHCH THE TWEE SH0UD BE NSTALLED, THAT LEVEL MAT P - (OB THE PIAYETER OF THE SHRID FLANTN peretien ENGINEERED PLASTIC =
|6al  Pyple Leat Sandeh Calomogrostis: arudinacen il gy T < i . roxr o AL :
Ga role Leaf Sandcherr, : , , - - are =
34 2"cal Purple Ledf Plum  20x20 400 13600 M O s PRAus Cisteng © ke 36 4900 M | 6al Halls Honeusuckle vine 12! O.C. 144 2016 STNTIETIC MATERIALS SHALL BE RENOVED FROM THE B BACKEILL NI EXISTNG SO N BASIAL oo Hrouch e domies resitart o cefical o 3
runus cerastifera onicera japonice Halliana 4, PRIOR TO BACKFILLING ALL BURLAP SHALL BE CUT D. 2° DEPTH OF 6RAVEL MILCH. 3
et | Gal rﬂﬁ Gronw m%_o_o&.r . bx6 36 6084 L op o AWAY EXCEPT FROM BOTTOM OF THE ROOTBALL. B TNoH RAE L AL BRONZE BODY o ”
H . g =
NP us aromatica 24"0C |1 6al Yellow lceplant 6'x24" 4 520 M ROpEpenoLeTE. provides diraoity o
=~ 7~ Q 240 | Gal  Rock Cotongaster 2x1 44 11760 M Delosperma B. BACKFILL NTH EXISTING SOL. 3 =
- = Gtoneaster dammeri 53 C. 8 DEPTH OF ERAVEL MACH. Mmmmw wamr J@W 5
= ~ 4 -6' Pinpn 3 400 16000 D. UNDISTRUBED SOIL.
\\\\ }/MV 40 Pinus edulis Ox20 M total plants 2424 Stainless Backflow Cover n/ Frost Protection 11o§om\oﬂmﬁﬁmm1«nwmw m
L \\\ P Live Veg. Cover 129776 46" 8
M// N\h 249 &-10' >cw".10_3 Pine TURF 20504 2
= ° = inus nigra S 150260 z
2 :////// 50x30 900 26100 M elelele] 20504 s0D- ALBUGUERGUE BLEND = oo o tijes covsrom okt 9 )
/ v v v v v 12 o
22 g-10' Wichita Blue Jiniper 3525 625 13750 M T Londscape Gravel / Filter Fabric
,MHM\UW Juniperous: virginiana L] 195448 3/4" Crushed GrayfFilter Fabric e — & Ww Q = S
i ; Trae Trurk Z - =
........... 27512 Landscape Gravel / Filter Fabric N\ 126 #  Steel Edging Mon Sirlp nao, 2al Flon @T}U — i - 3 2123 | &
. . {=l=) =y
23 15 Gal. o_ﬂ_nwwogg _ﬂmu_ocm Bxl2 144 332 M lLe=-_-_ Santa Fe Brown / Filter Fabric. 5 Bouic poet ) o Yo N
ercis reniformis . . oulders -3¢ Emitter-2" oc.
4030 Landscape éravel / Filter Fabric To be placed at contractor discretion mmmmg K@@mw Jmm
8 g 4 4-6' Palm Yueea Bx6 40 180 M 2-4" Gray/Filter Fabric cHEET #
\M‘ Yucca faxoniana R Landscape Gravel / Filter Fdbric Pressire Vacum Erecker
- K P I . . Outside Installation
a5 Total T 205(42 RGAGAGIN I-2" Gray/Filter Fabric
O otal Trees

LS-10]

91242 Total Landscape Area

Netafim Spiral Detall




CAUTION:

EXISTING UTILITIES ARE NOT SHOWN.

IT SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE CONTRACTOR TO CONDUCT ALL
NECESSARY FIELD INVESTIGATIONS PRIOR
TO ANY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE THE
ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES & OTHER
IMPROVEMENTS.

DRAINAGE NARRATIVE

THE SITE WILL DISCHARGEAT ALLOWEDRATES VIA
GROUNDSTORMDRAIN. DISCHARGEWILL BE CONTROLLEDBY
INTERIOR PONDSWITH OVERFLOWSIZED TO THROTTLEFLOW
TO ALLOWED.

1" CURB CUT
END 6" DEEP

’—WATER QUALITY SWALE
W/CHECK DAMS EVERY 30’
SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

BUILD DOUBLE C INLET INSTALL1—18" INLINE GRATE
PER COA STD DWG #2205 [~ GRATE=5248.15
GRATE SHALL BE MODIFIED GRATE DETAIL PER 18” HDPE INV=5241.30

STD DWG #2220

TOP OF CURB=5241.00
FL=5240.33
KTE=82%0.10
24"CLASS IV RCP INV IN=5236.60
24" CLASS IV RCP INV OUT=5236.50

1" CURB CUT
f_

INSTALL1—6" INLINE GRATE
[ GRATE=5249.50
6” HDPE INV=5247.25

BEGIN 6" DEEP

WATER QUALITY SWALE
rW/CHECK DAMS EVERY 30’
SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

1" CURB CUT
f_

BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
TOP=5250.00
[ BOTTOM=5248.00

INSTALL 1—SINGLE D INLET
GRATE=5245.00

W/10” ORIFACE PLATE

12” HDPE INV=5240.30

18" HDPE INV IN=5240.30

24" CLASS IV RCP INV 0UT=5240.20

PROPOSED VOLUME @ 5249.50=6564 CU. FT.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A TOPSOIL DISTURBANCE

PERMIT PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING RUN—OFF ON SITE DURING

CONSTRUCTION.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING ALL SEDIMENT THAT GETS

INTO EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY.
4, REPAIR OF DAMAGED FACILITIES AND CLEANUP OF SEDIMENT

ACCUMULATIONS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND IN PUBLIC FACILITIES IS THE

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

5. ALL EXPOSED EARTH SURFACES MUST BE PROTECTED FROM WIND AND

WATER EROSION PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF ANY PROJECT.

MATCHLINE
SkEE SHERET £

INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE

B o GRATE=5254.88
S — 12" HDPE INV=5247.25

5229.59 § 5231.65 REWV"3U" RCP 523560 > 5248.33 5250,06 5250.90 5251.87
I\ = x x

3 W 0 Lenas 12 4910 = I\A A = » 7 =
% \ BW=5241.20 R243.70 524700 2 TW=52 46.50 [5047.23 5250.P0 § &‘ i
24" RCP — I
o—0 0—o—0o— 00— o0 0 —0—o0— 0 o0 0o o o o o o o o "52146.00 248.00] [52%8.90 oz ramm o e [ 5251.9 N ' BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
j INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE Z|: [ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ r g‘ | 7 TOP=5252.75
K GRATE=5247.00 2K 974580 l 5248.32 , 5267 . 5 wi BOTTOM=5251.75
12" HDPE INV=5242.45 ¢ "} = 5 S o8 PROPOSED VOLUME=678 CU. FT.
S 5 N < ®©
{ BUILD WATER HARVETING POND 9ﬁ 5&47-168 ob 5[4“6' =% 27 Yirr~wat i vl 38
= | 250.0 . 525¢.25 5752.75 N -320"
| e ed o o N W\l (WA s e =i RS ) N o “SEEEEED 22 T]STALL 30", NATER QUALTY INLET
= | . ~ I 1 Zian " =
| PROPOSED VOLUME=537 CU. FT. ) -i' I 33 4 3 33 | — L 12" HDPE INV=5250.00
INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE 3 1| Y, e ] 98 | 88 i B &
| GRATE=5247.00" (Eﬂ i “‘ - s | 82 3T | g T \ o £ P 5259.50 526001
12" HDPE INV=5244.25 =N 5 El( - a8 |1 88 HL.88 | g8 A recosioo ° 5
— 1800 NN o o E
< INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE B “| Fr=523Eve—pg ., |1 5 525212 13 g \FP=5253.50 2 05050 M
GRATE=5245.75"——f— 8% o | FP=5247.50 ' 524690 5250.50 5250.50 5252.50 5253.50
‘ 12" HDPE INV=5243.00 Té—g e ‘5”; ] ||| SZEB00p2s, e ’ 525350 vd
5 ho 5247.508 (8 L L - A)"_) - -
INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE | 3 N 5 |8 s ( & 3 =% B ~5758.44
a GRATE=5247.00"~p— | “ m | e 5253.75 - 3 fgﬂé o BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
12" HDPE INV=5243.00 T N - gD = ? 23 8 ;8%5653-2%02 50
) N 5 : % o °[° 5259.01 = .
BUILD WATER HARVETING POND ig ? |k % 5208 e S v 5255.5 3 o575 PROPOSED VOLUME=854 CU. FT.
TOP=5247.25 3 E ° FF=5248.00 § 5 5249.75 -r\n \ ‘g }\J\ 254,50 3 FF=5256.00 e FP=525
= BOTTOM=5246.25 ~—] & |Fr=5247.50 | 58 F—%\s203d o AL\ BR 525 2 - 250,00 B—3253:0
PROPOSED VOLUME=1098 CU. FT. ~ X - 3 BB\ Ym 2 N '
) o :g—{\\ \ 5‘% ‘L‘t; 0 %}.4 o 5255.50) 5258.50
INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE Of hoo B 2 3 AE § P B !
GRATE=5247.25— ¢~ 8. 332\ B0 AL @ \& 218 / > gl [ BUILD _WATER HARVETING POND
é 12" HDPE INV=5244.50 a3 Sy 2?2 ELI e % 7 & TOP=5258.00
INSTALL 1—DOUBLE GRATED D INLET ’ g 7 " 2% ' - A " BOTTOM=5257.00
- N 5250.60,,5250.60 v g — =t T 57 = V, > = . .
¢ GRATE=5244.25 % 3 . P ‘;’3,‘3 o ~ 0 % 5555]05 5.05 755.21 25750 g PROPOSED VOLUME=343 CU. FT
» > A9 527 ze1Ad — IE Ia o
< 12/,,/ ﬁODPSIQIECEgZZEA-ZrE\ i‘gﬁ 5245_3,51245'95‘ 4950.22 225060 -~ — = 50\ 53.00 o 5254.51 5255.8 2 _00257'25
" _ ) 5 FZaAREREDE S EEAREDE R »
24" CLASS IV RCP INV OUT=5243.12 5245.45 <,»W’ 1 ‘ T ’2 U ’4 T ‘ r 3 ) 5 INSTALL1—30" WATER QUALITY INLET N
d &\ }7\'\.\1\0&&\\\\\\\\\\  s24s. 5248.76 ~  5249.00 524975 2808 525218 Isﬂﬁ 2IS1:’J é ‘ 5154.[’4 r oope e T 371 GRATE=5253.50
d Ew : . =) g & | Lsassno] _SZEL_U_SLZZE u 12" HDPE INV=5245.59
BUILD WATER HARVETING POND 24" HPDE—~] | limi R s2nc0 sos62e_ spssss - sps080 SEEHTR\T Eg _
< TOP=5244.00 K - (m 15_2_4.@.22 :24%?0 53:_9_4_5' ’5_2_5&932 12 | 525138 8§_.E: % &1 3
BOTTOM=5243.00 ' Dk X R | ! ! B ke o
\ PROPOSED VOLUME=196 CU. FT. NG g;;' IR e B | |l 33 73 33 s 4 p
o | o i lORF N | Sh 144 5d
|k5244.70 | 5246.95 §| o | an aan | a O ¢ \1 5251.68 252.841| N m| NS NS =
INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE | — *2 | 2o 2| 89 8 JG£g Go o &
GRATE=5244.00\’ ,F:i;rm o 8% wo | a0 wo | wod = § B8, 8D : 885 88 28 =
12" HDPE INV=5242.50 NJESE | 222 - h ® R o T8¢ IRo
>\ e} 2 5247.54 5249.54 5250.25 5251 & S \‘: 5|253.5o 9
\—o——0—0——0 > ————o o o o — 52 5249.0 50 5263.00 g 'g
f BW_=5243.87 / / ﬂ BW 52471,324” HDPE\ \ \ BW=575U.20 \ \BW:5253‘87 O o g
\tffffffffffffffffffffffffff X 7 / \ LOO%\l\l \| L} L W— \| \ BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
5238.27 3 \ BUILD WATER HARVE :
INSTALL1—24X24 HDPE TEE—/ \\ \__12” HDPE Eel ALy 5 5250l TOP=5255.00
I _ o o - _ o INV=5242.22 o o o BOTTOM=5252.00 B N BOTTOM=5254.00
e — ) A\ _ _ _PROPOSED_VOLUME=202 CU. FT. — /_ PROPOSED VOLUME=202 CU. FT.
= = J— —_———— 9y sy T\ "\ — — —— — — — T T T
C——————————————— == = 24" HPDE ///% |
— e T = =T e e e T e e e e ——— === — m BUILD DOUBLE C INLET
//‘77 7 T — — — — — & — PER COA STD DWG #2205
. GRATE SHALL BE
BUILD WATER HARVETING POND MODIFIED GRATE DETAIL PER
TOP=5247.00 STD DWG #2220

WATER QUALITY COBBLE SWALE DETAIL PER COA STD DWG #2200, 2202

C

BOTTOM=5246.00

PROPOSED VOLUME=181 CU. FT.
INSTALL1—30" WATER QUALITY INLET
GRATE=5247.00

HDPE INV=5241.43

12°

2]
”»
4

30" CLASS Il RCP
@ 3.53%

BUILD DOUBLE C INLET

PER COA STD DWG #2205
GRATE SHALL BE
MODIFIED GRATE DETAIL PER

STD DWG #2220

TOP OF CURB=5246.67

FL=5246.13

6” COBBLES GRATE=5245.77

T0 BE HAND PLACED 18” HDPE INV IN=5240.30

18" RCP INV OUT=5238.88
BOTTOM=5248.00
PROPOSED VOLUME=459 CU. FT.

INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE Q2
GRATE=5249.00

BUILD SINGLE A INLET

BUILD 2’ SW CULVERT
INV IN=5251.45
INV OUT=5251.41
TSW=5251.95
INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE R
GRATE=5250.89
12” HDPE INV=5248.00
BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
TOP=5250.00
BOTTOM=5249.00
PROPOSED VOLUME=237 CU. FT.
INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE Q1
GRATE=5250.00
12" HDPE INV=5243.00
BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
TOP=5249.00

NTS

MODIFIED GRATE DETAIL PER 12" HDPE INV=5242.00

STD DWG #2220

TOP OF CURB=5247.41
FL=5246.74
GRATE=5246.51

18” RCP INV OUT=5239.10

MATCHLINE ;825%7 %%RB=5258.25

Sl SHERT 2
18" RCP INV=4954.38

V4
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

NOTES:

1. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT FLOWLINE ELEVATION UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED.

2. ALL RETAINING WALL DESIGN SHALL BE BY OTHERS.

LEGEND

EXISTING CONTOUR
EXISTING INDEX CONTOUR
5414 PROPOSED CONTOUR
5415 PROPOSED INDEX CONTOUR

— SLOPE TIE

1
X 4048.25 EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

1.

X 4048.25 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

BOUNDARY

— CENTERLINE
RIGHT—OF—-WAY

PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER
SSSSSSSSSISSSSISSSSSSSSIS EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER
T T TTTTTTTTTTTT] PROPOSED SIDEWALK
————————————— PROPOSED SETBACK
PROPOSED LOT LINE
PROPOSED SCREEN WALL

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
DESIGN BY OTHERS

ENGINEER'S
SEAL

LEGACY NAA

4/8/16

APARTMENTS

DRAWN
BY wewy

GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN

DATE
3—-14—-16
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DRAINAGE NARRATIVE
THE SITE WILL DISCHARGE AT ALLOWED RATES VIA 
GROUND STORM DRAIN. DISCHARGE WILL BE CONTROLLED BY
INTERIOR PONDS WITH OVERFLOWS SIZED TO THROTTLE FLOW
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
GROUNCSTORMDRAIN. DISCHARGEWILL BE CONTROLLEDE
INTERIOR PONDSWITH OVERFLOWSIZED TO THROTTLEFL
TO ALLOWED.

ow

BUILD DOUBLE C INLET

PER COA STD DWG #2205
GRATE SHALL BE MODIFIED GRATE DETAIL PER

STD DWG #2220

TOP OF CURB=5262.82

GRATE=5261.92
12” HDPE INV IN=5255.43
18" RCP INV OUT=5254.93

INSTALL 1—TYPE D INLET

12" HDPE INV=5256.99

MATCHLINE,

SHE

FL=5262.28

GRATE=5261.03

8" DIA SD MH

/18 CLASS IV RCP

INSTALL 1—6" INLINE
GRATE=5262.75
6” HDPE INV=5258.07

1’

CURB CUT

END 6" DEEP

WATER QUALITY SWALE
W/CHECK DAMS EVERY 30’
SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
TOP=5263.50
BOTTOM=5261.75

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
4. REPAIR OF DAMAGED FACILITIES AND CLEANUP OF SEDIMENT

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

PROPOSED VOLUME @5262.75=1750 CU. FT.

1" CURB CUT

BEGIN 6" DEEP

WATER QUALITY SWALE
W/CHECK DAMS EVERY 30’
SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

GRATE= 5260 36
INV 525546

INSTALL1—12" INLINE GRATE _ _ _ _
GRATE=5263.24 — / IRNIMv 552276%3411
12" HDPE INV=5257.94 — 26435 —5265.04 SZBE0T— g 4:195.9& —— ——— 7540 ]
/ / -
I s o 7/ / T~
=5061.63 s : 267 86 FTWEBW=5276.00
5262 5 62.50 5264'00 52..6..61 ............................ 5567‘6‘8 ....................................................... I
o | | % 25 52_5 BT 1 1 | | oeerse] [s67s0 1 1 1 | | | | &
m o o | 8
-I'I.I -|‘|:'-I'I.I ¢ 3262 64.38 52! 5 3
< % o 5 sfet
] on b A N| 1 8
o o 3 Nl g / o ¢ E
8 (0118 2 o 5963,74 263.9 5268.10 ol L;
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S P} 5263.90 v T “e e |
x 5260.25 ©<5261.00 B2fi sy 526166 :“HE | :||B (. :“BE | :||B(|:'|j 5270.21 |
BUILD WATER HARVETING POND : e 52 7 IS € R B < ; @ s27030 |
N _— § 2 1 ps || 38 88 N —
TOP=5262.00 EE : ot o ot o SN N |
BOTTOM=5261.00 i 1 Fres, NI4T | 38 |/88 88 | 88 g —— T\ S
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173 =264.00"4.00 | % 3 ° Y 2
5264.00 [5263-2 26 20 3 3 526880 x5267.50 g —_———— R < 'y [
o o - FF=5272.25 K I8 SIRIS
— 525949, S | B ° ° 5268.75 3 FP=5271.75 @ - =
2 5264.00 // /] @ S T~ > ))....! 5265 OQ 5271.75 2 x —r) ©
U o —m——— " 5271 N &
g 64.50 ~ = TN, 35§-.__ |
BUILD WATER HARVETING POND N B pase ;525264 ,: 3 e \ i \ 8%' BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
Bo%g;fg%gggg M FF=5259.00 g ~5264 50 - L T 4 ! L’;/_;&P.r:o 5MZ A 2'206% .
= . FP=5258.50 FP=5271.75 [ 7 (i = .
PROPOSED VOLUME=343 CU. FT. " 59.00 52585;5“0 §4 || 527178 5271%_ 1 | PROPOSED VOLUME=418 CU. FT.
: g ——— — %3 5271.69 / S |5
268.00, 1)
| g FF=5270.25 |3 N 5271,
off 3¢ TR0, g FP=5269.75 |3& \ m
Z /§ 8 = %s §§ ;! 2289.20 Yheosr
0o Co (=] b
b ¢ ACJ" \ g X 52 5 ™ |
o & \ x szem02 020 |l
[ | a ON5259.05 5 P | iof
o =
BUILD ﬁ\lvsl\ﬁ Cslélé\/sEg 020880 St 00 |5263-78268.4s§:—§-g§
= . 835 __ x _ % @ ol
INV OUT=5258.25 5 5'%%100’2592? 9 5p6g 52 255,25 g SJFp
TSW=5258.75 525920 :
. 5267.65 5268.08 5269.86 E@s
BUILD 2’ SW CULVERT A - = 5259 == lj | 5269.17 _ 5269.51 s298 :
N oo aae ag P ' | < AL e ) CC A s BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
= . » ol | R - & - [ o o g olB
TSW=5260.38 c | BHg | o mm | gmmp?st - 5 — 5| deolls g 26079 B8 S-S N-Top=5268.50
, a8 | y] ; |- | oo | I 33 1 o |-ee—m'_. 2 PR 1 BOTTOM=5267.50
o NN S a0 o0 SO g [y - =
BUILD I%Wslvm_%gg\gg;/ - . SRR 39 9 i | | &o | 3‘% &% | §;§ | 2l PROPOSED VOLUME=1231 CU. FT.
=5259. ! S S 33 182, [| 881 2% | -
INV OUT=5259.88 LT HAR oo R I L O e e G0 [t allo
TSW=5260.38 ¢ LM § 52075 3 see7s R EIE_8 8 38l G | 3 as | e g g3
it % 4 | S S | g ! 18 L:’:glﬁ 3
§ 5 (6] S\ ﬁi}giszoo ...... é\ @ —— BW=5767 J1: ( 1} : xgﬁgng;g 09 )
o = 5 0 . T f————— % - = —— =
7 <) N 8 BW=5261.80 BW=5265.59 M:bw\ TW= = -
x °, 7,
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C

BUILD WATER HARVETING POND
TOP=5262.00
BOTTOM=5261.00

MATCHL}[NWOPOSED VOLUME=459 CU. FT.

BUILD WATER HARVETING POND

okl SHERET 1

6” COBBLES

TO BE HAND PLACED

WATER QUALITY COBBLE SWALE DETAIL

NTS

TOP=5264.00
BOTTOM=5263.00
PROPOSED VOLUME=250 CU. FT.

BUILD WATER HARVETING POND

TOP=5266.50
BOTTOM=5265.50

PROPOSED VOLUME=459 CU. FT.

BUILD DOUBLE C INLET
PER COA STD DWG #2205
GRATE SHALL BE
MODIFIED GRATE DETAIL PER
STD DWG #2220

TOP OF CURB=5270.70

18" RCP INV—5266 53

BUILD SINGLE A INLET
PER COA STD DWG #2201,
GRATE SHALL BE
MODIFIED GRATE DETAIL PER

2202

STD DWG #2220
TOP OF CURB=5271.45
FL=5270.78

GRA

40) e

18" RCP INV=5267.29

TOP=5268.00
BOTTOM=5267.00

BUILD WATER HARVETING POND

N

PROPOSED VOLUME=324 CU. FT.
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
PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED INDEX CONTOUR
SLOPE TIE

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

5414

5415
>—

1
X 4048.25

1
X 4048.25
BOUNDARY

CENTERLINE
RIGHT—OF—-WAY

PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER
PROPOSED SIDEWALK
PROPOSED SETBACK
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
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PROPOSED SD
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS g PROPOSED METER
1. AN EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE BEGINNING ANY WORK 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EIGHTEEN (18) INCHES BETWEEN EXISTING UNDERGROUND -
WITHIN BERNALILLO COUNTY ROW. AN APPROVED COPY OF THESE PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED FACILITIES THAT HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED AND MARKED BY THE PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT (PRIVATE)
AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION FOR THIS PERMIT. OWNERS/OPERATORS OF SAID FACILITIES. CUTTING EDGE OR POINT OF ANY MECHANICAL PROPOSED FDC LINE (PRIVATE)
EXCAVATING EQUIPMENT UTILIZED IN EXCAVATION AREA WILL BE USED IN A MANNER
2. ALL WORK DETAILED ON THESE PLANS TO BE PERFORMED, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
STATED OR PROVIDED HEREON. SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACGORDANGE WITH BERNALILLO NECESSARY TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES. PROPOSED WATER LINE
COUNTY INTERIM STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 1986, 12. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES IN OR EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT
INCLUDING UPDATE 8, AMENDMENT #1. NEAR EXCAVATION AREA AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO SAID FACILITIES. PROPOSED CURB & GUTTER
Ebc%ﬁmw%?w&mz?ofggg TEOQNEOCEK%\,{IAT(',?_-N’E)gg#LEA%TT?ST,“E‘gST CONTACT LINE 13. CONTRACTOR SHALL BACKFILL ALL EXCAVATIONS IN A MANNER AND WITH MATERIALS AS
’ ’ : MAY BE NECESSARY TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO AND PROVIDE RELIABLE SUPPORT DURING AND BOUNDARY LINE
FOLLOWING BACK FILLING ACTIVITIES FOR PREEXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES IN OR NEAR
4. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AND VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL ES GAUATION AREA. - - CENTERLINE
AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL PERTINENT EXISTING UTILITIES, AND/OR OBSTRUCTIONS.
SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER SO THAT OF—
THE CONFLIGT GAN BE. RESOLVED WITH A MINIMUM AMOUNT OF DELAY. 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY BY TELEPHONE THE OWNER/OPERATOR OF ANY RIGHT—OF—WAY
UNDERGROUND FACILITY WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN DAMAGED OR DISLODGED DURING LOT LINES
5. BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE ACCORDING TO ARTERIAL STREET USE. EXCAVATION WORK. B  EASEMENT
6. MAINTENANCE OF THESE FACILITIES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF 15. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT MOVE OR OBLITERATE MARKINGS MADE PURSUANT TO CHAPTER
THE PROPERTY SERVED 62, ARTICLE 14 NMSA 1978, OR FABRICATE MARKINGS IN A UNMARKED LOCATION FOR THE :(’,I STREET LIGHTS
: PURPOSE OF CONCEALING OR AVOIDING LIABILITY FOR VIOLATION OF OR NONCOMPLIANCE
7. WORK ON ARTERIAL STREETS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON A 24—HOUR BASIS. WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 62, ARTICLE 11 NMSA 1978. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE PAVING PER COA
L A
16. ELECTRONIC MARKER SPHERES (EMS) SHALL BE INSTALLED ON WATER LINE AND SANITARY SEWER LINE FACILITIES STD DWG #2465 (COLLECTOR). CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE STD C&G
8. CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND FACILITY IN OR NEAR (EMS) PER COA STD DWG 2415A. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE SW
PER SECTION 170 OF THE BERNALILLO COUNTY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
gg(:RTlfoﬁRggs,1LNCé_U3szci\ R;%C;LéESTS TO OWNERS/OPERATORS OF SAID FACILITIES PER 1986 EDITION AS REVISED THROUGH UPDATE #8, AMENDMENT 1. ya PER COA STD DWG 2430.—REMOVE TO NEAREST JOINT, MATCH FL ELEVATIONS
17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY SEVEN (7) DAYS IN ADVANCE OF PERFORMING
9. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLAN ALL EXCAVATION TO MINIMIZE INTERFERENCE OR DAMAGE OF WORK THAT WILL AFFECT THE PUBLIC WATER OR SANITARY SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE. WORK REQUIRING SHUTOFF OF FACILITIES
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES. DESIGNATED AS MASTER PLAN FACILITIES MUST BE COORDINATED WITH THE WATER AUTHORITY 14 DAYS IN ADVANCE OF
10. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADVANCE TELEPHONE NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT, EXTENT PERFORMING SUCH WORK. ONLY WATER AUTHORITY CREWS ARE AUTHORIZED TO OPERATE PUBLIC VALVES. SHUTOFF REQUESTS
AND DURATION OF ALL EXCAVATION WORK TO THE ONE—CALL NOTIFICATION SYSTEM, OR TO MUST BE MADE ONLINE AT http://abcwua.org/water_shut_off_and_turn_on_procedures
OWNERS,/OPERATORS OF ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITY IN OR NEAR THE EXCAVATION .
AREA THAT ARE NOT MEMBERS OF THE ONE—CALL NOTIFICATION CENTER; IN ORDER THAT \}V?‘fHAIEDI-SIEIC;S\J/AQIQRI’\L1£§%Ng1H5"(\;G’SL?gIEARS'I'H%RING ACTIVITIES MUST BE CARRIED—OUT IN ACCORDANCE ENGINEER’S DRAWN
OWNERS,/OPERATORS MAY LOCATE AND MARK UNDERGROUND FACILITY PER SECTION : : - - SEAL LEGACY NAA BY wewy
62—14—5 NMSA 1978 PRIOR TO ANY COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. CONTRACTOR SHALL 19. ALL IMPACTED STRIPING SHALL BE REPLACED BY CONTRACTOR. — — APARTMENTS T
EESBEE} REAFFIRMATION OF LOCATION EVERY TEN (10) WORKING DAYS AFTER INITIAL 20. MANHOLE STEPS SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED IN SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES. 3_31_16
21. ALL WATER METERS SHALL INCLUDE DUAL CHECK VALVE SETTERS. ‘ ‘ gﬁASI\TI‘ER UTILITY
21601-LAYOUT—-1-07—-16
22. ALL WATER METER COVERS AND LIDS SHALL BE PER COA STD DWG #2368.
23. ALL MANHOLES AND VALVES SHALL HAVE GPS INFORMATION RECORDED AS PART OF AS BUILT PLAN SET. /g &;,a s SHEET #
24. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE AT ITS OWN COST FOR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. 0 2 025 90 . , C4
25. ALL FIRE LINES SHALL BE 4" LINES WITH POST INDICATOR VALVE. BACK FLOW PREVENTORS SHALL BE PLACED INTERIOR. EACH Fﬂ—ﬂ—ﬁ Zgrzecring
BUILDING SHALL HAVE A FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION WITHIN 100’ OF A FIRE HYDRANT. 1606 CENTRAL AVENUE
26. ALL ONSITE WATER LINES AND FIRE HYRANTS, FIRE LINES SHALL BE PRIVATE. SCALE: 1"=50 DAVID SOULE ALBUQUERQUE. NM 87106 JOB #
" " P.E. #14522 (505) 872-0995 21601
27. ALL 4" FIRELINE TO BUILDING SHALL HAVE 4” POST INDICATOR VALVE. .E.
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PROPOSED 8" GRATE
GRATE=5264.75
INV=5264.00

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

PROPOSED FH
W/6” VALVE

PROPOSED FH
W/6" VALVE

8" BACKFLOW PREVENTOR

W/HOT BOX

INSTALL 1-8X8 TEE
NON—PRESSURIZED CONNECTION
PER COA STD DWG #2301

8”X2" COMPOUND WATER METER,
10°X12" VAULT
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PROPOSED 8" GRATE
GRATE=5269.76
INV=5270.00

—PROPOSED 8" GRATE
GRATE=5270.54
INV=5270.00

—PROPOSED FH
W/6" VALVE

PROPOSED DOUBLE
4" CLEANOUIT

L —1—PROPOSED FH
W/6" VALVE

1. AN EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE BEGINNING ANY WORK
WITHIN BERNALILLO COUNTY ROW. AN APPROVED COPY OF THESE PLANS MUST BE SUBMITTED
AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION FOR THIS PERMIT.

2. ALL WORK DETAILED ON THESE PLANS TO BE PERFORMED, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
STATED OR PROVIDED HEREON, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BERNALILLO
COUNTY INTERIM STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 1986,
INCLUDING UPDATE 8, AMENDMENT #1.

3. TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT LINE
LOCATING SERVICE, 260—1990, FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

4. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AND VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL
AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL PERTINENT EXISTING UTILITIES, AND/OR OBSTRUCTIONS.
SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER SO THAT

THE CONFLICT CAN BE RESOLVED WITH A MINIMUM AMOUNT OF DELAY.

S. BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE ACCORDING TO ARTERIAL STREET USE.

6. MAINTENANCE OF THESE FACILITIES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF
THE PROPERTY SERVED.

7. WORK ON ARTERIAL STREETS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON A 24—HOUR BASIS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND FACILITY IN OR NEAR

WORK AREAS, INCLUDING REQUESTS TO OWNERS/OPERATORS OF SAID FACILITIES PER
SECTION 62—14—-5 NMSA 1978.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLAN ALL EXCAVATION TO MINIMIZE INTERFERENCE OR DAMAGE OF
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADVANCE TELEPHONE NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT, EXTENT
AND DURATION OF ALL EXCAVATION WORK TO THE ONE—CALL NOTIFICATION SYSTEM, OR TO
OWNERS/OPERATORS OF ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITY IN OR NEAR THE EXCAVATION
AREA THAT ARE NOT MEMBERS OF THE ONE—CALL NOTIFICATION CENTER; IN ORDER THAT
OWNERS/OPERATORS MAY LOCATE AND MARK UNDERGROUND FACILITY PER SECTION
62—-14—5 NMSA 1978 PRIOR TO ANY COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. CONTRACTOR SHALL
REQUEST REAFFIRMATION OF LOCATION EVERY TEN (10) WORKING DAYS AFTER INITIAL
REQUEST.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EIGHTEEN (18) INCHES BETWEEN EXISTING UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES THAT HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED AND MARKED BY THE

OWNERS/OPERATORS OF SAID FACILITIES.

EXCAVATING EQUIPMENT UTILIZED IN EXCAVATION AREA WILL BE USED IN A MANNER
NECESSARY TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES IN OR
NEAR EXCAVATION AREA AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO SAID FACILITIES.

CUTTING EDGE OR POINT OF ANY MECHANICAL

REMOVED
WATERLINE

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL BACKFILL ALL EXCAVATIONS IN A MANNER AND WITH MATERIALS AS

MAY BE NECESSARY TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO AND PROVIDE RELIABLE SUPPORT DURING AND
FOLLOWING BACK FILLING ACTIVITIES FOR PREEXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES IN OR NEAR
EXCAVATION AREA.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY BY TELEPHONE THE OWNER/OPERATOR OF ANY
UNDERGROUND FACILITY WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN DAMAGED OR DISLODGED DURING
EXCAVATION WORK.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT MOVE OR OBLITERATE MARKINGS MADE PURSUANT TO CHAPTER
62, ARTICLE 14 NMSA 1978, OR FABRICATE MARKINGS IN A UNMARKED LOCATION FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONCEALING OR AVOIDING LIABILITY FOR VIOLATION OF OR NONCOMPLIANCE

WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 62, ARTICLE 11 NMSA 1978.

16. ELECTRONIC MARKER SPHERES (EMS) SHALL BE INSTALLED ON WATER LINE AND SANITARY SEWER LINE FACILITIES
PER SECTION 170 OF THE BERNALILLO COUNTY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
1986 EDITION AS REVISED THROUGH UPDATE #8, AMENDMENT 1.

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY SEVEN (7) DAYS IN ADVANCE OF PERFORMING
WORK THAT WILL AFFECT THE PUBLIC WATER OR SANITARY SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE.
DESIGNATED AS MASTER PLAN FACILITIES MUST BE COORDINATED WITH THE WATER AUTHORITY 14 DAYS IN ADVANCE OF

PERFORMING SUCH WORK.

WORK REQUIRING SHUTOFF OF FACILITIES

ONLY WATER AUTHORITY CREWS ARE AUTHORIZED TO OPERATE PUBLIC VALVES. SHUTOFF REQUESTS

MUST BE MADE ONLINE AT http://abcwua.org/water_shut_off_and_turn_on_procedures

18. ALL EXCAVATION, TRENCHING, AND SHORING ACTIVITIES MUST BE CARRIED—OUT IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OSHA 29 CFR 1926.6150 SUBPART P.

19.
20.

21.
22.

23.
24.

25

26.

ALL IMPACTED STRIPING SHALL BE REPLACED BY CONTRACTOR.
MANHOLE STEPS SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED IN SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES.

ALL WATER METERS SHALL INCLUDE DUAL CHECK VALVE SETTERS.
ALL WATER METER COVERS AND LIDS SHALL BE PER COA STD DWG #2368.

ALL MANHOLES AND VALVES SHALL HAVE GPS INFORMATION RECORDED AS PART OF AS BUILT PLAN SET.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE AT ITS OWN COST FOR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES.

. ALL FIRE LINES SHALL BE 4" LINES WITH POST INDICATOR VALVE. BACK FLOW PREVENTORS SHALL BE PLACED INTERIOR. EACH
BUILDING SHALL HAVE A FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION WITHIN 100’ OF A FIRE HYDRANT.

ALL ONSITE WATER LINES AND FIRE HYRANTS, FIRE LINES SHALL BE PRIVATE.

27. ALL 4" FIRELINE TO BUILDING SHALL HAVE 4" POST INDICATOR VALVE.

LEGEND

GENERAL NOTES

1. AL WATER SERVICES SHALL 1" TO EACH BUILDING

EACH BUILDING SHALL HAVE A 4° FIRELINE PARRALL
AD N THE SAME TRENCH AS THE 1" DOMESTIC LINE.

3. ALL 4" SAS CLEANOUTS FROM BUILDIGN SHALL BE -3.50" FROM

5. ALL ON SITE WATERAND SEWERSHALL BE PRIVATE
6. PRIVATE WATERINFRASTRUCTURESHALL CONFORM
TO ABCWUACROSSCONNECTIONORDINANCE

—  — B 12"sb——  —— EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

O EXISTING SAS MANHOLE

——FF  EX. 8" SAS

> EXISTING VALVE W/BOX
—— = W —— — —— EXISTING WATER LINE
PROPOSED SD
o] PROPOSED METER
L PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT (PRIVATE)

PROPOSED FDC LINE (PRIVATE)
PROPOSED WATER LINE

_____________ EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

BOUNDARY LINE

- — CENTERLINE
RIGHT—OF—-WAY
LOT LINES

— — EASEMENT

.Q.

STREET LIGHTS

PROPOSED CURB & GUTTER

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE PAVING PER COA

. 4 STD DWG #2465 (COLLECTOR).

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE STD Cé&G
PER COA STD DWG 2415A. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE SW
/ PER COA STD DWG 2430.—REMOVE TO NEAREST JOINT, MATCH FL ELEVATIONS

ENGINEER'’S DRAWN
_ —_ SEAL LEGACY NAA BY wewy
== = APARTMENTS DATE
3-31—-16
MASTER UTILITY
‘ P LAN 21601-LAYOUT—-1-07—-16
/? &Y SHEET #
50 25 0 25 50 ol rende C 5
e Lingineering
1606 CENTRAL AVENUE
. »_ ’ Tl
SCALE: 1"=50 DAVID SOULE ALBUOUEngUI;E', ZI\?A; 87106 JOB #
P.E. #14522 (505) 672-0999 21601
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Typewritten Text
5. ALL ON SITE WATER AND SEWER SHALL BE PRIVATE
6. PRIVATE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL CONFORM
   TO ABCWUA CROSS CONNECTION ORDINANCE

Owner
Typewritten Text
OAKLAND AVE

Owner
Typewritten Text
ALAMEDA BOULEVARD

Owner
Polygonal Line

Owner
Polygon

Owner
Polygon

Owner
Callout
REMOVED WATERLINE

Owner
Polygon


Current DRC

FIGURE 12

INFRASTRUCTURE LIST

EXHIBIT "A"
TO SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD (D.R.B.) REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE LIST

LEGACY NAA APARTMENTS

Date Submitted:

Date Site Plan Approved:

Date Preliminary Plat Approved:

Date Preliminary Plat Expires:

PROPOSED NAME OF PLAT AND/OR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Lots 4-10&23-29, Block 28, North Albuquerque Acres, Tract A, Unit B

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION PRIOR TO PLATTING ACTION

Following is a summary of PUBLIC/PRIVATE Infrastructure required to be constructed or financially guaranteed for the above development. This Listing is not necessarily a complete listing. During the SIA process
and/or in the review of the construction drawings, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant items and/or unforeseen items have not been included in the infrastructure listing, the DRC Chair may include those
items in the listing and related financial guarantee. Likewise, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant or non-essential items can be deleted from the listing, those items may be deleted as well as the related
portions of the financial guarantees. All such revisions require approval by the DRC Chair, the User Department and agent/owner. If such approvals are obtained, these revisions to the listing will be incorporated
administratively. In addition, any unforeseen items which arise during construction which are necessary to complete the project and which normally are the Subdivider's responsibility will be required as a condition of

project acceptance and close out b

SIA COA DRC
Sequence # Project #

the City.

Size

19'F-E

gn

30"

30"

26' F-F

26' F-F

misc

Type of Improvement

Residential Road with Curb and Gutter
including 4' wide Sidewalk (southside)

Waterline

Sewerline

Storm drain

Storm drain

Driveway

including 4' wide Sidewalk (bothsides)

Driveway

including 4' wide Sidewalk (bothsides)

storm drain extentions and inlets
1-TYPE C DOUBLE GRATE AND
1-TYPE A SINGLE GRATE AT EACH STUB

Location

Oakland ave

Oakland ave

Oakland ave

Oakland ave

oakland

330’ east of west

property line

330" west of east

property line

alameda

PAGE OF

From

west property line

existing

existing

San pedro blvd

existing

Oakland ave

Oakland ave

existing inlet

To

east property line

san pedro blvd

san pedro blvd

west property line

East pl

interior radius

return

interior radius

return

new face of curb

Private
Inspector

City
Inspector

City Cnst
Engineer

revised 07/01/01




SIA COA DRC Size Type of Improvement Location From To Private City City Cnst
Sequence # Project # Inspector Inspector Engineer
| | | | 12.91' F-E Residential Road with Curb and Gutter Alameda blvd west property line east property line / / /
including 10" wide Trail
to make ulimate half section of 31.83' F-F
| | | | 12'F-E 150" Median left turn lane with 150' Alameda bivd entrance existing lane / / /
reverse curve transition
| | | | varies striping and temporary curbs Alameda existing proposed / / /
for proper transitions
| | | | varies striping and temporary curbs Oakland existing proposed / / /
for proper transitions
| | | | / / /
NOTES
1 Engineers Certification of Grading required prior to release of SIA and Financial Guarantee
2
3
| AGENT / OWNER | | DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD MEMBER APPROVALS

NAME (print)

FIRM

DRB CHAIR - date

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT - date

PARKS & GENERAL SERVICES - date

AMAFCA - date

SIGNATURE - date UTILITY DEVELOPMENT - date - date
MAXIMUM TIME ALLOWED TO CONSTRUCT
THE IMPROVEMENTS WITHOUT A DRB CITY ENGINEER - date - date
EXTENSION:
| DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE REVISIONS
REVISION DATE DRC CHAIR USER DEPARTMENT AGENT /OWNER

revised 07/01/01
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